Bryant Parks Committee
Bishop Park Administration Building - Conference Room
Date: March 10, 2026 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. February 10 Parks Committee Meeting

+  Minutes-ParksCommittee-February2026 (1).pdf

Associations / Club Reports

2. Bryant Youth Association Annual Report

Director's Report

3. Parks Department Monthly Summary
Parks Directors Report - February2026.pdf

4. Update on Barracudas Swim Team
Public Comments
Old Business

Parks and Recreation

5. Request to apply for ARDOT RTP Grant

Request to apply for the 2026 ARDOT Recreational Trails Program Grant to fund the overlay of the current trails at Mills
Park. This is an 80/20 match grant that we previously applied for in 2024.

New Business

Parks and Recreation

6. Request to add Aquatics Specialist Position

The proposed Aquatics Specialist will provide essential night and weekend supervision when the Aquatics Coordinator is
occupied with coaching duties, program oversight, and meet operations. This position will also support coaching
responsibilities, especially during the Summer months when we are expanding our programming while simultaneously
operating pools at Bishop and Mills parks. During the offseason, the position will absorb the majority of hours currently
covered by part-time shift leaders, improving continuity and strengthening year-round operational stability.

Aquatics Specialist (1).pdf


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_568/minutes-parkscommittee-february2026_-1-.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_568/parks_directors_report_-_february2026.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_568/aquatics_specialist_-1-.pdf

Committee Comments

Adjournments



Bryant Parks Committee Meeting
Feb 10, 2026 6:00 PM
Bishop Park Administration Building - Conference Room
6401 Boone Rd

UNAPPROVED MINUTES
Call to Order - Renee Curtis at 6:00

Committee Members Present - Amanda Jolly, Renee Curtis, Jennifer Benning, Lynn Farmer,
Tony Williams, Chera Moore and Drew Martin

Others Present - Parks Director Keith Cox, Parks Assistant Director Matt Martin, Community
Outreach and Engagement Coordinator Cassie Henry-Saorrono, Public Works Analyst Moriah
Winkel and City Council Members Jack Mosely and Butch Higginbotham.

Approval of Minutes

1. January 13 Parks Committee Meeting
Motion to approve by D. Martin, seconded by Moore. Motion carried.
Presentations and Announcements

2. Bryant Leap Forward Update

Moriah Winkel provided an overview of the Bryant Leap Forward Comprehensive Growth Plan,
including its purpose, the need for the plan, and its intended applications. She updated the
Committee on the current status of the planning process and outlined the steps completed to
date. Following her presentation, she facilitated a discussion to gather Committee feedback on
priorities for Bryant’s future, specifically regarding elements to improve, protect, and strengthen.
Winkel concluded by encouraging Committee members to help promote the planning effort by
directing residents to complete the community survey and attend the upcoming town hall
meetings.

Associations / Club Reports
There were no Associations / Club Reports
Director’s Report

3. Parks Department Monthly Summary

Cox presented the monthly activity summary and highlighted that registration is now open for
the Department’s Spring and Summer programs, including several new first-time offerings. He
noted that the Department is extending its registration period in an effort to increase
participation, particularly in newer programs that are still gaining traction.



Cox also reported that the Department has submitted its proposal to CareLink for the operation
of senior services and is awaiting a decision, which is expected within the next few weeks. He
further noted that the installation timeline for the new parking lot lighting at Bishop Park remains
on track for completion prior to the start of the Spring ball season.

M. Martin provided an update on damage from the recent snow and ice event, reporting impacts
primarily to shade structures and water lines. He stated that emergency winterization of all
restrooms prior to the storm helped limit damage, though some minor issues still occurred. He
also noted that the shade structures at the baseball and softball complexes have become
weathered over time and may require replacement in the near future.

M. Martin additionally informed the Committee that the Department has a full tournament
schedule for the upcoming Spring season, with no open weekends from late February through
June. He noted that the Department has achieved a stronger balance in the types of
organizations and levels of competition utilizing the facilities.

Public Comments

There were no Public Comments

Old Business
There was no Old Business

New Business
There was no New Business

Miscellaneous

Cox provided additional detail on the Bryant Leap Forward Comprehensive Growth Plan,
emphasizing its relationship to the Parks Master Plan adopted in 2024 and the potential
long-term impact on Parks and Recreation. He underscored the importance of advocating for
Parks throughout the planning process and encouraged Committee members to share
information, promote survey participation, and urge their contacts to engage in upcoming public
meetings.

Committee Comments

D. Martin requested an update on the ongoing repairs to the Center chiller and any new
information regarding the remaining lifespan of the unit. M. Martin reported that the necessary
repairs have been ordered and are pending scheduling. Cox added that full replacement of the
chiller is still at least several years away and would require a significant capital investment.

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn by Jolly, seconded by D. Martin. Motion carried.



Bryant Parks and Recreation
Director’s Report
February 2026

Programming & Events

Youth Basketball is still going 682 boys and girls participating from Kindergarten
through sixth grade. The championship tournament will be held the week of
March 9 - 14.

Winter Morning Pickleball League started on February 4 and will continue
through March 11. We have 27 teams participating in 3 divisions that play on
Wednesday mornings.

The Bishop Park baseball complex hosted a 2D baseball tournament on
February 28 - March 1.

The following spring programs are now open for registration:

Youth Volleyball Lessons - begins March 24

Youth Archery-begins May 12th

Youth Kickball-begins April 20th

Youth Pickleball Lessons

Adult Indoor Pickleball-begins March 31st

Adult Outdoor Pickleball-begins March 31st

Adult Men’s Basketball-begins April 9th

Adult Women’s Basketball-begins June 4th

O O O O O O O O

Aquatics

The Bishop Park Aquatics Center hosted a Bryant High School Swim and Dive
meet on February 5, which included 200 swimmers and 24 divers. 14 schools
were represented from around the state.

Kristin Robinson attended the Association of Aquatic Professionals Conference
in Colorado Springs on February 16 - 19. She received her certificate for Aquatic
Technician School, Year 2, and attended several sessions to improve aquatic
in-services.

Held a lifeguard in-service the week of February 23 - 28, focusing on Rapid
Extrications and Spinal Motion Restriction Extrications. The lifeguards could
choose a day to attend.

Held a Water Safety Instructor In-Service on February 26, answering questions
and discussing back floating tips, overcoming fear, treading water and having
uncomfortable conversations with parents.

Mills Park Pool Party reservations opened for the Summer.



Bryant Parks and Recreation
Director’s Report
February 2026

Parks Maintenance

Assisted the BYA with setup for the Saline County Shindig on February 7 by
providing tables and chairs to the airport for the event.

Completed installation of a new HVAC system in the aquatics office at Bishop
Park.

Ran new thermostat wire for Seresco unit.

Installed new lighting and worked on landscaping in the rain garden at Mills
playground.

Repaired field lights on A2 and A3 baseball fields at Bishop Park before
tournament season started.

Cleared and disposed of garden beds behind the BYA. The BYA will be provided
with a couple of beds at the Bishop Park Community Garden for their gardening
program this year.



Aquatics Specialist

Job Profile

Job Code : Not Indicated

Job Group : Not Indicated

Job Grade : Not Indicated

Job Family : Not Indicated

Department Name For This Position : Parks

Position Reports To : Aquatics Superintendent

Physical Location For This Position :
Bishop/Mills Park

This Position Is : Non Exempt

This position is safety sensitive : Yes

Security Sensitive : No

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF POSITION

the following duties

Monitors activities in the aquatic facilities ensuring safety and cleanliness, supervising part staff,
conducting aquatic programming, monitoring pool water quality and pool maintenance by performing

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Cautions swimmers regarding unsafe areas

2. Rescues swimmers in danger of drowning and administers first aid

3. Maintains order at the aquatics facility by enforcing the aquatic center rules and regulations

4. Reports all disciplinary problems to the Aquatics Superintendent

5. Arrives mentally, physically and emotionally prepared to perform job duties

6. Participates in providing swim lessons and other aquatic progamming




7. Supervises part time staff

8. Completes incident and accident reports as needed

9. Organizes and puts away equipment and ensures that pool area is neat and orderly

10. Reports any problems in staff relationships to the Aquatics Superintendent

11. Attends all required staff meetings and in-services

12. Maintains a current certification in Lifeguard Training, CPR and First Aid

13. Informs the Aquatic Superintendent when supplies need to be ordered as well as when equipment
needs to be repaired or replaced

14. Maintains positive public relations at the aquatic facility by demonstrating outstanding customer
service and professionalism

15. Performs facility maintenance such as cleaning and maintaining proper water chemistry

16. Responsible for completing daily checklists ensuring the safety and security of the Aquatic Center

17. Sets a positive example for fellow staff members

18. Remains flexible to work weekends, holidays and varied shifts

19. Works overtime as assigned by supervisor

20. Perform any other related duties as required or assigned

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES

RESPONSIBILITIES FOR WORK OF OTHERS

Supervises a MODERATE SIZE GROUP (8-15) of employees, but possibly smaller if
difficult, SEMI-TECHNICAL work, requiring considerable direction and assistance, is
involved. Plan, direct and coordinate work, make decisions, and perform personally the more




difficult aspects of the same broad assignment.
RESPONSIBILITY FOR FUNDS, EQUIPMENT, PROPERTY, ETC.
Same as Degree 4, but loss would range from $150,000 to $1,000,000.

What departments (if any) are supervised by this position? : Not Indicated

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

Mental alertness and adaptability to office and field area work routines. Equivalent to four
years high school or GED, with particular emphasis during high school in office skills, shop
skills, or others.

EXPERIENCE GENERAL
12 to 18 months related experience and/or training.
EXPERIENCE MANAGEMENT

1 to 6 months related management experience.

WORK SKILLS

ANALYTICAL ABILITY/ PROBLEM SOLVING

MODERATELY REPETITIVE. Activities with slight variation using a definite set of
processes or directions with some degree of supervision. Choice of learned things in situations
which conform to clearly established patterns and modes.

PLANNING

CONSIDERABLE RESPONSIBILITY with regard to GENERAL ASSIGNMENTS in
planning time, method, manner, and/or sequence of performance of own work, in addition, the
work operations of a group of employees, all performing BASICALLY THE SAME TYPE
OF WORK.

DECISION MAKING

Performs work operations which permit FREQUENT opportunity for decision-making of
MINOR IMPORTANCE and also FREQUENT opportunity for decision-making of MAJOR
IMPORTANCE; the latter of which would affect the work operations of OTHER
EMPLOYEES and/or CLIENTELE to a MODERATE DEGREE.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED

Under GENERAL SUPERVISION where standard practice enables the employee to
PROCEED ALONE on routine work, referring all questionable cases to supervisor.

ACCURACY

Probable errors of INTERNAL SCOPE should ordinarily be DETECTED WITHIN THE
DEPARTMENT OR OFFICE in which they occur, but MAY AFFECT THE WORK OF
OTHERS WITHIN THE UNIT, requiring additional expenditure of time to trace errors and




make all necessary corrections. Errors would require a moderate amount of time to correct.
MATHEMATICAL SKILLS

Ability to add, subtract, multiply and divide numbers. Ability to perform these mathematical
skills using money and other forms of measurement.

CRITICAL THINKING SKILLS

Ability to use common sense understanding in order to carry out detailed written or oral
instructions. Ability to deal with problems involving a few known variables in situations of a
routine nature.

MENTAL DEMAND

MODERATE MENTAL DEMAND. Operations requiring ALMOST CONTINUOUS
ATTENTION, but work is sufficiently repetitive that a HABIT CYCLE IS FORMED;
operations REQUIRING INTERMITTENT DIRECTED THINKING to determine or select
materials, equipment or operations where variable sequences may be selected by the
employee.

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

e  Ability to effectively communicate information and respond to questions in person-
to-person and small group situations with customers, clients, general public and other
employees of the organization.

ACCOUNTABILITES

FREEDOM TO ACT

STANDARDIZED. Accepted processes covered by well-defined standardized policies and
procedures with supervisory review.

ANNUAL MONETARY IMPACT

VERY SMALL: Job creates a monetary impact for the organization up to an annual level of
$100,000.

IMPACT OF JOB ON END RESULTS

MODEST IMPACT. Job has some impact on the organization's end results, but still from an
indirect level. Provides assistance and support services that facilitates decision making by
others.

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS REQUIRED

2 year American Red Cross Lifeguard Certification, which includes First Aid/CPR/AED.

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS PREFERRED

Aquatic Facility Operator or Certified Pool Operator, American Red Cross Water Safety Instructor




Certification

CONTACTS WITH PUBLIC AND EMPLOYEES

CONTACTS WITH PUBLIC

REGULAR CONTACTS with patrons, either within the office or in the field. May also
involve occasional self-initiated contacts to patrons. Lack of tact and judgment may result in a
LIMITED type of problem for the organization.

CONTACTS WITH EMPLOYEES

Contacts OCCASIONALLY with others beyond immediate associates, but generally of a
ROUTINE NATURE. May obtain, present or discuss data, but only as it pertains to an
immediate and specific assignment. No responsibility for obtaining cooperation or approval of
action or decision.

USE OF MACHINES, EQUIPMENT AND/OR COMPUTERS

OCCASIONAL USE OF COMPLEX machines and equipment (desktop/laptop computer and software,
road and production machines and equipment, etc.)

SOFTWARE SKILLS REQUIRED

e Payroll Systems: None

* Presentation/PowerPoint: None
¢ Programming Languages: None
e Spreadsheet: Basic

e  Word Processing/Typing: Basic
e  Other: None

¢ 10-Key : None

e Accounting: None

e Alphanumeric Data Entry: Basic
e Contact Management: None

e Database: None

¢ Human Resources Systems: None

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

PHYSICAL ACTIVITIES




Stand: Regularly

Walk: Regularly

Sit: Regularly

Use hands to finger, handle, or feel: Regularly
Reach with hands and arms: Regularly

Climb or balance: Regularly

Stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl: Frequently
Talk or hear: Continuously

Taste or smell: Frequently

WEIGHT LIFTED

Up to 10 pounds: Occasionally
Up to 25 pounds: Occasionally
Up to 50 pounds: Occasionally
Up to 100 pounds: Never
More than 100 pounds: Never

VISION REQUIREMENTS

Close vision (use of a computer, equipment, or any other work duties that require
clear vision within two feet or less).

Distance vision (driving vehicles or equipment; work duties such as surveying that
requires clear vision at twenty feet or more).

Color vision (interpreting color software screens or reports; work duties that require
the ability to identify and distinguish colors).

Peripheral vision (seeing 180 while focusing on a given object or area; work duties
that require seeing beyond or around the focused vision area).

Depth perception (ability to utilize three-dimensional vision to judge distances,
placement of objects and spatial relationships).

Ability to adjust focus (work duties that require the ability to adjust the eye to bring
an object into sharp focus at various distances or focal lengths).

PHYSICAL DEMAND

HIGHLY REPETITIVE, HIGHLY PHYSICAL. HIGHLY REPETITIVE type work which
requires the CONCENTRATED AND NON-DIVERSIFIED physical demands of the
employee.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS

Work near moving mechanical parts (spinning shafts, engines, lifts, etc.):




Occasionally

e Work in high, precarious places (tall structures, bucket lifts, extension ladders, etc.):
Never

e Fumes or airborne particles (painting, sanding, solvents, flying lint or dust particles,
etc.): Occasionally

e Toxic or caustic chemicals (including potential for chemical spills, etc.): Frequently

¢  Outdoor weather conditions (exposure to outdoor heat, cold or inclement weather):
Regularly

¢ Wet or humid conditions (not weather-related, such as greenhouse, carwash, etc.):
Regularly

e Extreme cold (not weather-related, such as freezer, cold storage, etc.): Never

e Extreme heat (not weather-related, such as furnace, kitchen, ovens, etc. where
temperature is regularly above 100 degrees F): Occasionally

e Risk of electrical shock (live electrical wires, equipment that retains power after
shutoff): Occasionally

¢ Work with explosives (TNT, dynamite, nitroglycerine, or other related explosives):
Never

e Risk of radiation (x-ray equipment, nuclear radiation, electromagnetic radiation, etc.):
Never

¢ Vibration (jackhammer, soil compactor, equipment that creates high vibration, etc.):
Never

LEVEL OF NOISE
Moderate (business office with computers/printers, light traffic, etc.)
WORKING CONDITIONS

Somewhat disagreeable working conditions. Exposed to any number of elements noted in
Degree 2, with one or two elements present continuously. May involve some travel and/or
work is at times, in the evening or during the night hours.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Not Indicated

Completed by: Charlotte Rue
Completed date: Wed Feb 18 2026 18:58:23 GMT+0000 (Coordinated Universal Time)



	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Associations / Club Reports
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	Parks and Recreation

	New Business
	Parks and Recreation

	Committee Comments
	Adjournments
	Programming & Events 
	​Aquatics 
	Parks Maintenance 

